Board of Directors
Regular Meeting Agenda

March 28, 2018 1:30 pm
Fort Bragg

Diana Stuart Fort Bragg Division
190 East Spruce
Conference Room

Video-Conferenced with:

Ukiah

Ukiah Valley Conference Center
200 South School Street
Riesling Room

AGENDA ITEMS

1. Call to Order:

Public Comment: Anyone is welcome to attend MTA Board meetings to address items that are on the
agenda, or to bring other transit related matters to the attention of the Board. The time limit is 3 minutes
per speaker.

CONSENT CALENDAR

2. Minutes of February 28, 2018 Board Meeting 1
Information

3. Service Performance Report: July, 2017 / February, 2018 5
Information

4. Financial Report: New CFO Mark Harvey to start at MTA, Monday, Aprit 2, 2018

Information

5. Board Meeting Dates and Locations 7
Information

6. Capital Program: Update/Progress Report 9
Information

MTA Board of Directors Agenda for March 28, 2018 - - Pégé 1



ACTION & DISCUSSION

7. Unmet Needs — Fort Bragg 13
Action: Solicit Public Input

8. FY 2018-19 Preliminary Budget (fo be presented at meeting)
Discussion

9. General Manager Contract and Salary 15
Action: Approve Resolution: 2018-03

10. Management Reports oral

411. Matters from Directors oral

Closed Session:

Any public reports of action taken in the closed session will be made in accordance with
Government Code sections 54950:

Personnel Issues
Section 54957
Fort Bragg Supervisor

ADJOURN Anticipated adjournment is 3:30 pm

Americans With Disabilities Act (ADA) Compliance

The Mendocino Transit Authority complies with ADA requirements and, upon request, will attempt to reasonably accommodate
individuals with disabilities by making meeting material available in appropriate alternative formats {pursuant to Government Code
Section 54953.2). Anyone requiring reasonable Interpreter services are available for the meeting by calling 707-462-5765, with seven
(7) day advance notice.

MTA Board of Directors Agenda for March 28, 2018 o ' - Page 2



AGENDA ITEM #2

Mendocino Transit Authority
Board of Directors Meeting
February 28, 2018
2:08 p.m.

MINUTES

Willits
Willits City Hall
111E. Commercial Street
Willits, CA 95490

Conference Room

CALL TO ORDER
1. Chair Mastin called the meeting to order at 2:08 p.m.

ROLL CALL

Directors Present: Tarbell, Rodriguez, Peters, Chair Mastin

Directors Present via Video Conference: None

Directors Absent: Gjerde, Scalamini, Cross

Staff Present; Carla Meyer, General Manager
Bob Butler, Maintenance Manager
John Pegan, Human Resource Manager

Jacob King, Operations Supervisor



Others: Loretta Ellard, MCOG Representative
Rosalind Marshali, former CFO for Mendocino Transit Authority
PUBLIC COMMENT

Rosalind Marshall, former CFO for MTA, thanked the Board and General Manager Meyer. Chair Mastin
and Ms. Meyer thanked her for her service to MTA.

Director Peters read a letter from an individual from Fort Bragg who is concerning problems of alleged
drug dealing, and threats to passengers at the bus stop between Franklin and Mc Pherson. Director
Peters asked that the item be put on the agenda for the next meeting.

CONSENT CALENDAR

2. Minutes of December 6, 2017
Information

3. Service Performance Report: July, 2017 / January, 2018
Information

4. Financial Report:
Information

5. Board Meeting Dates and Locations
Information

6. Capital Program: Update/Progress Report
Information

7. MTA Boar/Staff Strategic Work Plan
Information

Upon Motion by Director Peters, and seconded by Director Rodriguez, Consent Calendar items 2, 3, 4,
5, 6, and 7 were accepted as presented

AYES: Tarbell, Rodriguez, Peters, Mastin
NO: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Gjerde, Scalamini, Cross

ACTION & DISCUSSION

8. Unmet Transit Needs



Review possible service to Laytonville, Brooktrails and Willits High School. Additionally, consider after-
hours service to Senior Center and a Sunday coast bus run. Director Tarbell inquired how to purchase a
bus pass. At this time. General Manager Meyer informed him that passes can be purchased from the
driver and in the office but in the near future an individual will be able to purchase passes on-line.

9, Prop 69, Ensuring Dedication of SB1 Funds

Discussion of prop 69 (gas tax). General Manager Meyer indicated that the Transit Association has been
active in promoting prop 69. Director Peters mentioned the costs of repairing and constructing new
roads has skyrocketed and that there hasn't been an increase since the 1990’s. Chair Mastin and General
Manager Meyer mentioned that MTA will publicly support the SB through letters, public social media
and [etters to editors.

10. Review and Adoption of Resolution 2018 - 01 Advertising Criteria Policy

Upon Motion by Director Tarbell, seconded by Director Peters, the Board Adopted Resolution # 2018 -
01 approving MTA Advertising Criteria Policy.

AYES: Tarbell, Peters, Rodriguez, Mastin
NO: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Gjerde, Scalamini, Cross

11. Review and Adoption of Resolution 2018 - 02 Low Carbon Transit Operations Program Funds
Upon Motion by Director Peters, seconded by Director Rodriguez, the Board Adopted Resolution

# 2018 - 02 authorizing General manager to apply for LCTOP funds.

AYES: Tarbell, Peters, Rodriguez, Mastin
NO: None

ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: Gjerde, Scalamini, Cross

12. Management Reports

Manager Bob Butler updated the Board regarding three new busses. He reported that the fiber optic
internet has been installed, and that the new digital Fisher radios have a clear sound. He reported that
the refurbishment of the Administration building is continuing with new flooring and painting.

HR Manager John Pegan reported that the HR department will coordinate on-line driver training. He
reported that the CFO interviews will be Thursday and Friday. He thanked Jacob King and Bob Butler for
their assistance to MTA created by the computer server crash. HR is in the process of rebuilding data
bases and forms. He mentioned that HR will sign the Board Members up for State mandated training.

Jacob King Operations Supervisor reported that all positions are fully staffed. He reported on last
week's TAC committee's discussion of future transit guidelines.



Loretta Ellard, MCOG Representative, thanked Jacob King for advocating for funding at the TAG
Committee Meeting. Loretta mentioned that the Monday (3/12/18) MCOG meeting has been cancelled.

General Manager Meyer expressed her appreciation to the Board for their well wishes and beautiful
flowers. She would like to acknowledge Jacob King, Bob Butier, John Pegan and Marty Neison for
pitching in during her absence. She reported to the Board that contractors for IT management are being
evaluated and references have been requested. General manager Meyer reported that a night shift
supervisor has been hired from within MTA driver's ranks, and dispatch will be open until 11:00PM.

She discussed the necessity of a transit hub where seamless transportation with other carriers such as
Lake County Transit or Greyhound will translate into increased ridership.

She reported on progress on the rehabbing of the Administration building, the possibility of using the
old shop. She noted that the MTA property requires better signage.

13. Matters from Directors:

Director Rodriguez asked about the MTA trolley usage during 4th of July or ather events around
Mendocino County. General Manager Meyer will discuss a seasonal schedule for the trolley.

Director Tarbell thanked General Manager Meyer and the MTA staff for keeping up with everything
during difficult times. He also wanted to thank former CFO Rosalind Marshall for her work.

Chair Mastin said to the assembled group that he was thankful to General Manager Meyer and the
dedicated staff members who continue to rise to challenges. He gave his thanks to former CFO Rosalind
Marshall.

14, Adjournment

The Board Meeting was adjourned at 3:22pm for a Closed Session. In accordance with Government
Code sections 54950. Personnel Issues: General Manager Contract

15. Re-opened

Chair Mastin reopened the meeting at 3:40pm and reported out a COLA increase for the General
Manager, of which, the Resolution will be provided at the March, 2017 meeting. Guests and staff were
invited back to the meeting room.

16. Adjournment

Chair Mastin adjourned the meeting at 3:42 p.m.

Jim Mastin, Chair Jan Michele, Recording Secretary



%eT | 01257 | 9t0g0z | Sorz| O 0 0 0 |6OTIZ|IYSOT| YESOT | ZOLIZ | STZYT | VEIET | £8LTT | 68SIT siejoL Apuop
%t- | 12- | 1807 | ZOSZ CEE | 60E | T¥E | OSE | TZE | 687 | 00E | 09T | leuoiBay1seo) poompay - L6]
%i- | ve- | 1ose | cese 9% | L6€ | SOY | TIv | B8E | LES | 60S | 78y | ©sou mwesojeualy Id- 96
%zZT- | €09- sz6r | 8zSS vrL | €89 | 919 65 | 006 | 0€E8 | 6¥9 E8Y yenin o3 Beeno -\ - 52
wie- | e21- | 295 | owm §8 | € | € | 98 | TOT | SIT | 8/ | 90T | ue;mn-eieEno Aepiniss -y,
wee | verz | e10e | 1618 £zs | veS | S£9 | 8€9 | 9tL | seL | €& | 9€9 99 8oy MmN - 59
%l- | v3- | oco8 | veis 8€6 | ¥S6 | TZOT | SSTT | £(OT | v¥6 | 286 | €80T 4epd 93 - 59
%S | z90T | 060z | zSiE €LE | 09€ | YIE€ | 89€ | S8€ | €/v | 68% | O6€ BBesg 1104 03 yepin - 8
%01 | sve | 96e8 | 1SS/ 956 | 766 | SS8 | 788 | 90TT | [96 | 858 | S€6 1315605 - 09
%6 | etz | 6sggz | zserz 8997 | TZET | 890OT | £4ST | 6OOE | €OEE | SEOF | vLTe yepIn - SHIM - 0Z
%1 | czot | 6szt6 | zesys 1668 | 6078 | £2S8 | 9£68 | vZYOT | €TSOT | 0646 | SYI6 €207 yenin - 6o
wvz | zret | tros | eezs 779 | €SS | 995 | 9¢s | OTL | O0€8 | 198 | TZ9 Buuen3 yepin - go)
we | 25 | szor | ezot ¢CC | Tzr | 06T | €8T | 80T | (ST | SIZ | 9ZT Aeuur - 20
% | 906 | gsezr | zestn 9TVT | 68ST | 09€T | ¥SYT | ¥YST | O6YT | T6ST | 81 noqyBBeig - 50
%sz | 179z | 99901 | svos 876 | 6ZZ1 | ¥ZTT | 0BIT | €€0T | ¥09 | SOL | Z¥it ¥vQ - BBesg Lod - v0
%z | 0SvT | pzser | cove L9TT | VZET | BIET | T6ET | ZzZZl | 788 | OTL | OSHT ¥VQ - uenin - €0
%t | 11 | 1866 | og9s €CL | 18 | S€6 | S96 | 190T | 658 | 88ZI | 8L6 16907 SHIIM - £0

(T ctueao 0 | s zosoz wiwz | NAF | AVW | ¥dV | MVYW | 834 | NV | 930 | AON | 120 | Ld3s | onv | ATnr

d1N0OY A9 JONVINHOIYAd dIHSHIAIN 81-L) Ad

€# W31l VONIOY






Agenda ltem # 5
3/28/2018

Board of Directors Meeting Schedule
Last Wednesday of every month - 1st Wednesday of the month in December

Subject to Change
Video Conference
Date Time Location With Major Agenda Items
2017
Cancelied due to lack of quorum
Rescheduled to Ukiah 9-7-17
August 30 130 PointArena G 2018/18-FransitNeeds—Point-Arena
Special Mtg. due due previous two
September 7 130 Ukiah Ft. Bragg cancellations
September 27 130 Point Arena only 2018/19 Transit Needs:Pt. Arena
October 25 130 Willits only 2018/19 Transit Needs: Wiliits
November no meeting scheduled
December 6 130 Ukiah Fort Bragg  2018/19 Transit Needs: Ukiah

2018

Cancelled due to iliness.

January 34 13 FortBragg— Ukiah 2019/20 Transit Needs: Ft Bragg

2019720 Transit Needs: Willits

February 28 130 Willits only Initial 2018/19 Budget Discussion
Fort Bragg Ukiah 2019/20 Transit Needs: Fort Bragg
March 28 130 Ukiah Fort Bragg  DRAFT 2018/19 Budget & Claim
April 25 130 Point Arena only 2019/20 Transit Needs: Point Arena
May 30 30 FortBragg Ukiah General Manager Evaluation

General Manager Contract
June 27 130 Ukiah Fort Bragg  FINAL 2018/19 Budget







Agenda tem #6

To: MTA Board of Directors

From: Carla Meyer, General Manager
Date: March 28, 2018

Subj: Capital Program: Progress Report

This report is consistent with the capital budget dated June 2017/18

2016-17 Projects — Cont.
Two-way Radio Replacement incl. Dispatch Console (Prop 1B and STA) $451,635

Action: Video project was carried over to FY16/17 and is now complete.

Problems:

The radio project continues to be problematic due to issues at repeater sites.

At the October, 2016 Board of Directors meeting, the Board unanimously
agreed to reprogram pending Safety and Security funds to purchase CAD
Dispatch software and pursue funding for radios at a later date. Potential
funding source is FY 15-16 Safety and Security grant funds.

Significant delay from Fisher Wireless converting tower sites to digital. Delayed
project implementation.

2-22-17: Fisher has been moving ahead on tower conversion to digital.
However, Route Match (demand-response CAD) has a push to talk option on
the tablets to be installed for Dial-A-Ride. MTA is delaying conversion of
radio/dispatch console until further investigation of this option.

§-31-17: Project still delayed by Fisher Communications and pending Board
Decision to pursue alternative software options or patchwork existing system.
6-26-17: Project presented to the MCOG Transit Performance Committee for
review and comment. Sent on to MCOG for approval of use of one-time excess
LTF funds for purchase of RouteMatch AVL and Push to Talk software which
will eliminate the need for continued work with Fisher Communications.
7-25-17: The MCOG Board of Directors unanimously voted to provide one-time
excess LTF funds in the amount of $380,000 to supplement the MTA purchase
of Fixed Route AVL.

8-10-17: Contract for MTA and RouteMatch signed, project commences.
Hopeful operational date within 120 days.

9-20-17: RouteMatch Fixed Route AVL, Push to Talk Kickoff meeting
completed; RouteMatch staff to arrive at MTA second week in October for initial
fleet assessment and installation process begins.

10-12-17: RouteMatch staff on-site for fleet assessment and data entry for
fixed route assessment.

Jan./Feb 18: MTA was contacted by Fisher Wireless who has now updated to
digital radio. In review of their proposal and learning that the RouteMatch Push
to Talk was still a prototype program, MTA contracted with Fisher Wireless to
install digital radio’s in the fleet. The installation is completed, the reception is
exceptional. The remaining decision on radio consoles replacement will be
forthcoming upon review of cost savings and discussion with the MCOG.
However final design on the fare methodology has been agreed to and
installation of the GPS and tablets for fixed route is scheduled for early March,
2018.

March 28, 2018: Due to delay in tablet installation, RouteMatch fixed route

9



database development, MTA is no expected to go “live” in April, 2018.
Three Large Cutaway Buses $330,000

Action: Due to PTIMSEA Bond Sale schedules, MTA is receiving $87,606.70 within
30 days, with the remaining balance of $219,236.30 after the Spring Bond
Sale. While MTA had anticipated receiving all of the funding at once, waiting
until the Spring Bond Sale moves the award from $268,000 to $304,833.
Preliminary vehicle purchase requirements have begun, project will rollover to
FY 2017/18.

2-23-17: MTA received $87,606.70 of the allocated revenues. Remaining funds
are due to arrive to MTA within the next 30-60 days.
6-19-17: Advised by CalTrans, remaining $219,236 to be sent out on 6/23/17.
6-29-17: Funds have been received, Purchase Order has been issued and
vehicles are on order.
12-6-2017: Buses are going onto production line, Maintenance Supervisor Bob
Butler to fly to Indiana next week for oversight.
Jan/Feb 2018: New buses are on the property and are being readied for
revenue service.
March, 2018: Buses are in revenue service.

RouteMatch Demand Response Software $80,000

Action: 5-18-17: Approval for project change from Cal-OES.
5-18-17: Contracts sighed
6-16-17: Kickoff Meeting with Project Manager
6-20-17: Project Manager Daniel Mulkey at MTA to fully assess current operation
and start design of MTA IT system.
7-1-17: System design completed, equipment has been ordered. After arrival at
RouteMatch, they will enter data into software. Staff Training is being scheduled.
8-2/3-17: Staff training completed.
8-16-17: Dispatch/Bus Operator Go Live
10-10-17: Conditional Acceptance Signed

Additional Trolley Purchase $175,139

Action: The original reason for purchasing an additional trolley was to have
: a Trolley available at Christmas for both Ukiah and Fort Bragg. At this time

staff is delaying purchase until completion of Draft FY 2017/18 Budget. At that
staff will make a recommendation to the Board of Directors regarding purchase
of additional trolley.
6-19-2017: At this time, both the General Manager and Maintenance Manager
agree that purchase of an additional trolley for charter purposes is not
advisable. However, until complete transition of the current financials are
completed into QuickBooks and Capital funding accounts are clearly defined,
recommendation to the Board of Directors will be delayed until FY 18/19

Problems: Funding resources.

10



2017-18 Projects
Managed IT Care $80,437

Action:

Problems:

The MTA IT system was currently developed by in-house staff and local
Vendors. The original server is at maximum capacity is now being backed

up by an external hard drive. Estimated 6 months longevity. Through application
for Prop 1B Safety and Security funds, MTA has contracted for a complete
revamp of the IT network to include non-existing firewalls, off-site backup of

data and utilization of fiber optic.

Awaiting MCOG Board Resolution approval for access to the funds on October 2,
2017, delaying implementation. However, with the project already approved, it is
hoped that after receipt of the resolution, funding will be expedited.

10-02-17: MCOG Board of Directors approved allocation of Prop1B Safety and
Security funds.

10-09-17: Receipt of signed resolutions; grant documents maited to Cal-OES
Jan, 2018: MTA was hit with high tech ransomware and the existing service is
shutdown. Decision on the final vendor for the managed care wilt be decided
next week. Unfortunately, due to an error at the State Controller’s office arrival of
the Cal-OES approved grant funds could be delayed 2 more months. Staff is
discussing alternatives and will present to the Board.

March, 2018: Three bids have been obtained from IT Managed Care Providers.
MTA has selected Comer Technology Group from Chico, CA for the managed
care. MTA is still awaiting the delayed Cal-OES approved grant funds from the
State Controlier's office.

n






AGENDA ITEM #7

2018-19 UNMET NEEDS REQUESTS

Date City Requestor Service Requested

2/28/2018 Willits Saprina Rodriguez Brooktrails

2/28/2018 Willits Saprina Rodriguez Sherwood Bus Transportation

2/28/2018 Willits Saprina Rodriguez Laytonville/Covelo Service

2/28/2018 Willits Saprina Rodriguez High School Service

2/28/2018 Willits Saprina Rodriguez Willits Senior Center Request more LTF funding
2/2//2018 Fort Bragg Jim Tarbell #60 Route on Sundays

13







AGENDA ITEM #9

TO: MTA Board of Directors

FROM: Carla Meyer, General Manager

RE: General Manager Contract and Salary
DATE: March 28, 2018

At the February, 28, 2018 Board of Directors meeting, the Board approved the 2016 -
2018 Collective Bargaining Agreement 2017-18 COLA of 6% for the General Manager
Salary.

The current General Manager salary is $108,745 annually.
Addition of the 2017-18 6% COLA would increase the GM Salary to $115,629.

Recommendation: Approve Resolution 2018-03, approving the represented and non-
represented COLA increase of 6% for the General Manager.

15






MENDOCINO TRANSIT AUTHORITY
RESOLUTION 2018-03

WHEREAS:

1) The MTA Board of Directors is empowered to and responsible for establishing
wage and salary levels, and

2) The MTA Board of Directors, at their December, 2017 meeting approved a 6%
COLA for all represented and non-represented employees, and

3) Sufficient funding has been identified to finance the proposed compensation
improvement.
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the MTA Board of Directors hereby:
Authorize the Chair to amend the General Manager's Contract in order to reflect

a wage increase of 6% on the amount of $108,745 to equal $115,629 as
amended, effective July 1, 2017.

ADOPTION of this RESOLUTION was MOVED by Director and SECONDED by
Director _ at a regular meeting of the MTA Board of Directors on March 28, 2018
by the following Roll Call vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

ATTEST:

James W. Mastin, Chairman Carla A. Meyer, General Manager

17






